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From: Bob Casey
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 11:59 AM
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Catherine Beard; Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.

fyi

From: SHARIF-KAZEMI, ABDOL-RAHIM (ASI) [mailto:ak8378@sbc.com]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 11:56 AM

To: Bob Casey

Cc: AIELLO, CYNTHIA A (ASI)

Subject: RE: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.

Bob,

We will change the name of the petitioner and re-send the request.
Thanks,

Rahim-kazemi@sbc.com

(310)381-3478

-----Original Message-----

From: Bob Casey [mailto:BCasey@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 8:37 AM

To: SHARIF-KAZEMI, ABDOL-RAHIM (ASI); AIELLO, CYNTHIA A (ASI)

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Catherine Beard; Kay Flynn
Subject: FW: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.

Please submit an e-filing request to change the name of the petitioner from SBC Telecom, Inc. to
SBC Long Distance, Inc. (TX 769). If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Also,
on any future filings, please use the correct name and certificate number to prevent any delays.

Robert J. Casey

Regulatory Analyst Supervisor
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
bcasey@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6974

Fax (850)413-6975

6/10/2005

As soon as we receive your e-filing correction, we can begin to process your petition. Thank you.
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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 11:29 AM

To: Bob Casey

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.

I can, but will need a correction from them in writing to do so. They can e-file it as they did the state
waiver request.

Please let them know that as soon as we receive a corrected filing, we'll process it.

Thanks very much.

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 11:19 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.

SBC called me back and | think we straightened it out. SBC just completed a reorganization
approved by us. The filing just made should have been filed on the CLEC certificate (8452) for SBC
Long Distance, Inc. (TX 769)

Could you please transfer their filing over to the correct certificate? Thank you.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 9:16 AM

To: Bob Casey

(Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.

thanks!

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 9:15 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: FW: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.

| have a call in to SBC. I'll keep you advised. Thanks.

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 8:01 AM

To: Bob Casey

Subject: FW: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.

Would you please look into this? Thanks, Cheryl (Oh, and let me know)

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 7:36 AM
To: Beth Keating; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Cc: Matilda Sanders

6/10/2005
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Subject: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.
Good morning. We had an e-filing last evening from SBC Telecom, Inc., California, asking for a state
waiver to obtain code from NeuStar (similar to other filings we've had from SBC). However, SBC
canceled its CLEC cert effective 5/4/05 (see Docket 041411-TP) so we're in kind of a quandary about this
filing. Do we open a docket? How are they providing service any longer when their CLEC cert was
canceled?
Please advise on further action.

Thanks, and I've attached the e-filing fyi.

Kay

6/10/2005
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June 13, 2005

Abdol-Rahim Sharif-Kazemi
SBC Telecom, Inc.

175 E. Houston Street

San Antonio, Texas 78205

Re: Docket No. 050406-TX

Dear Abdol-Rahim Sharif-Kazemi:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of waiver to obtain code from
NeuStar, Inc. to provide service for University of South Florida in St. Petersburg rate center, by SBC
Telecom, Inc., which was filed in this office on June 10, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I:\Records\acklet-no-app.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Bob Casey

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2005 8:18 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Catherine Beard

Subject: RE: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.

Thank youl!

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2005 8:12 AM

To: Bob Casey

Cc: Beth Keating; Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.

Just fyi, we did go ahead and open a docket Friday--using the name as shown in the filing--and as soon
as we get their correction we will correct the docket title/company name.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 1:29 PM

To: Bob Casey

Cc: Beth Keating; Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: e-filing from SBC Telecom, Inc.

thanks, Bob.

Beth and Matilda, fyi.

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
6/13/2005
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(310)381-3478

————— Original Message-----

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

Tha

Kay

nks, and I've attached the e-filing tyi.

6/13/2005
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From: LLaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2005 8:59 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
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Docket Number: 050406-TX

Filename / Path: 050406C0O.KS.DOC
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